LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING

12 January 2016

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:05 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Johnson, Handrich, and Wilfuer. Others present: Sheriff Hardel, Chief Deputy Kraeger, Captain Conat, Captain Wilz, Captain Rasmussen, Captain Wogsland and Lt. Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the opening meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Johnson, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the minutes of the December 8, 2015 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Wilz reported for the Communication Center by introducing new telecommunicator Shaun Knorr, who started on January 4. Captain Wilz also announced that Tara Pachan was promoted to a Communication's Supervisor position effective January 1 and that Communication Supervisor Barb Vanden Boogaard announced her retirement as of January 20.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that the shower project is continuing. It was found that a minor change was needed in the doors for proper ventilation in the showers. Captain Wogsland announced the resignation of Kim Pribyl who left for Kewaunee County Sheriff's Office, which leaves two positions to be filled. The head nurse in the jail was released and interviews will be held next week to fill that position.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that Det. Sgt. Jim Gorman left to take the position of Manawa Chief of Police and Deputy Cameron Durrant will fill the vacant detective position. Sgt. Durrant was introduced to the Committee. Investigation continues into the pick-up truck that was shot at while shining deer. Captain Conat is waiting for autopsy results from the horse that died that had been sexually assaulted.

Captain Rasmussen reported on Patrol Division statistics. Supervisor Johnson moved, Supervisor Wilfuer second to approve the report. Motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file. Captain Rasmussen also reported on a recent SWAT call where drugs were confiscated. Deputy Durrant's vacant patrol position has been offered to a patrol officer from Waushara County with hopes of him starting by the end of January.

Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. Motion to approve the report by Supervisor Handrich, second by Supervisor Wilfuer. Motion carried without a negative vote. The Sheriff's Office report was placed on file.

Sheriff Hardel reported that one of our patrol sergeants arrested a suspect in a burglary-in-progress this morning. Sheriff Hardel said the county may need to look at a policy regarding whose responsibility it is to pay for the care of dogs when they are placed in a pound.

Sheriff Hardel presented Dance Hall Applications from Silver Lake Lanes, Shamrock Heights, Chain O'Lakes Bar & Grill, Bean City Bar, Grill & Ballroom, Conroy's Bear Lake Resort, Union Still Bar and Grill, Boondocks Bar & Grill and The Landing Strip Bar & Grill. Motion to approve by Supervisor Johnson, second by Supervisor Handrich to approve all Dance Hall Applications. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Supervisor Handrich moved, second by Supervisor Wilfuer to adjourn at 10:25 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary